City of Seattle Invitation to Bid
Addendum 

Updated on: 12/21/2016

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # CTY-3579 titled Asphalt and Concrete Services released on 12/07/2016.  The due date and time for responses is 12/27/2016 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Could you confirm if a "Bid Bond" is required?
	A "Bid Bond" is not required.
	

	2
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Could you provide clarification on if, and if so where, we shall include the Cost associated with filing an "Affidavit of Wages Paid" upon completion of a Contract Scope.
	Costs associated with "Affidavit of Wages Paid" filing shall be included as a line item on invoices upon completion of a contract scope for each work order.
	

	3
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Could you indicate where records of the existing Contract Rates for this ITB are disclosed?
	http://web6.seattle.gov/fas/summitpan/R296/R296.aspx 

for the following contracts:

0000002040, AA Asphalting Inc.

0000002246, Statewide Parking Lot Service

0000002248, Hot Mix Pavers

0000002249, Gary Merlino Construction
	

	4
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	In reference to the "Bid Offer Sheet" - "Pavement Restoration Services" - Item Description = "Striping" - Can you confirm if this item Specification is for "Paint" or "Thermoplastic" Striping Material?
	
	It could be either Paint or Thermoplastic. Item has been deleted from Revised Offer Sheet and will be quoted upon request as needed.
 See Question #5 for Revised Offer Sheet.

	5
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	In reference to the "Bid Offer Sheet" - "Job Classification" Service Descriptions ("Regular Time", "Overtime", "Weekends/Holidays"), can you confirm that this will be changed from an "Hourly $ Rate" to a "% Increase Rate", as indicated at today's meeting.
	
	See Revised Offer Sheet Below:

[image: image1.emf]CTY-3579 offer  sheet.doc



	6
	12/13/2016
	Revised

12/21/2016
	Can you confirm who is responsible for providing existing utility locates when undertaking Contracted work?
	Utility locates are the Contractors responsibility.
	

	7
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Can you confirm when a Revised "Bid Offer Sheet" will be submitted?
	
	See Question #5 for Revised Offer Sheet.

	8
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Can you confirm that an "Electronic Copy Submittal" will be accepted and evaluated to the same criteria as a "Paper Copy Submittal", provided it is submitted as per the conditions set aside in the ITB?
	Yes, "Electronic Copy Submittals" will be accepted and evaluated to the same criteria as a "Paper Copy Submittal", provided it is submitted as per the conditions set aside in the ITB
	

	9
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Can you confirm if there will be an "Extension to the Bid Opening Date"?
	No, not at this time.
	

	10
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	PW Affidavit filing fee for each invoice, as you are aware the State is requiring the contractor to send in an affidavit for each invoice. I’m confirming that we do not have to try to figure that cost into the units as it would be just a big guessing game, but would be able to add that fee, if one is required, to the invoice, correct? A follow up question is, are we going to be able to add a third party markup percentage for administration, like the outside material, to the affidavit fee?
	See Question 2 regarding Affidavit filing fee.

Third party markup has been addressed and added to the Revised Offer Sheet. See question 7.
	

	11
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Other third party fees. As I stated yesterday there are several services that no contractor can perform. Here is a list of several; police flagging that is required by the approved TCP, Overtime plant fees for opening concrete or asphalt plants on nights, weekends, or holidays, Invoicing from King County for shutting off the trolley or street car lines, Costs to handle City parking closures (meter hooding, no parking, truck permits in restricted areas, etc.),  Special traffic control signage for complex set ups for areas that require detours, major line closures message boards, freeway entrances. In the past due to the fact that waiting to receive the invoices and the ability to give the departments estimated costs we have given them agreeable units to work under. The question is, is that practice going to be able to continue under this contract? Also, we have a signed agreement letter to be able to work for different departments within the City in the past. If required I’m assuming that practice will need to continue under this contract.
	Subcontracting will be allowed for Items not listed on the Offer Sheet that are necessary for completion of the work requested under the Scope of Work and should be quoted/estimated separately i.e. Flagging, off hours concrete or asphalt plant opening fees, etc. and as otherwise listed in the question.
We will continue to receive estimates as requested and needed for closures.
There will be no signed agreement letter issued to work with different departments within the City. These contracts will be for use by all City departments. 
	

	12
	12/13/2016
	Revised

12/21/2016
	Permitting has never been included in the units of cost and those permits and TCP’s have always been provided by the different departments. In most cases that is because they are required to take them out to perform their work in the first place. The question is, are we still not to include any costs in the units for permitting or designing TCP’s? We have been given permission by different departments to update those permits so the restoration work can be completed. I’m assuming that we, if awarded this contract, will be able to continue that practice.
	Permitting fees and TCP’s are handled by the requesting Department 
	

	13
	12/13/2016
	Revised 12/21/2016
	Bonding requirements, as part of the City of Seattle requirements to work in the right of way, which 90% of the work is done, each contractor must be approved by SDOT and a street Bond is required. The question is, are we to include this cost into the units?
	No, Street opening Bond is the responsibility of the contractor.
	

	14
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	How would the City like to see OT labor rates into the units of cost? The question was asked on how the contractor would be able to include those labor costs into the unit of cost since standard labor rates are included into the unit.
	
	See revised offer sheet In Question #7.

	15
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	There are several items that you are asking to be included into each unit that will increase the cost of those units. The fact is that most of the time doing normal Asphalt & Concrete spot repair work those items will not be required. If it is included, and is required in the city standards in some cases but not all, the contractor needs to cover that possibility in those units, which will increase the unit cost for all locations. It may be a better idea to evaluate some of the items that could or should be given their own unit of cost so we do not have to include them in the standard unit cost.  By doing so it would reduce the standard unit of cost and be much more cost effective for the city. Example of some of these items, which AA has given units of cost items are: (Sub base replacement & crushed rock, placing of dowels or dowel cages in concrete street panels, the raising of valve boxes, meter boxes, manholes, traffic boxes all to grade, ADA approved Wheelchair ramps and domes, replacing of traffic markings which is not covered in your unit cost for striping and needs to have a minimum charge under that unit. Maybe remove it as a unit or add other units that cover all needed areas to replace the traffic markings as called out for under the scope of work) Also I do believe that SDOT is updating the Standard Specifications, which includes restoration of Asphalt/Concrete along with lots of other items that effect this contract effective 2017, just so everyone is aware.
	Sub base replacement & crushed rock, placing of dowels or dowel cages in concrete street panels, the raising of valve boxes, meter boxes, manholes, traffic boxes all to grade, ADA approved Wheelchair ramps and domes, replacing of traffic markings shall be quoted/estimated separately as requested and needed for completion of the work requested under the Scope of Work.
	

	16
	12/13/2016
	12/15/2016
	Subcontracting: In the meeting, we were told that we are to self-perform all the work with this contract and provide costs for only work that we can self-perform. However, in the bid documents, under Specifications and Scope of Work, it states that we are to include replacement of all traffic markings. As stated in question #6 it would be in the best interest of the city not to include that cost into the normal units of cost. In some cases, that each contractor can do work, however in most cases the cost and performance of this work is better handled by a company that does that work daily. The question is can subcontractors be used in this contract, and should you change the scope of work removing traffic markings as part of the Asphalt/Concrete Spot repair scope or add units to the traffic marking scope. See question #6 for more detail and input on traffic markings. If you would like the restoration company to make sure that the traffic markings are restored, which is exactly what the departments are going to ask for, I would suggest that subcontracts be allowed. The contract also states that if subcontractors are allowed it states a markup may not be included, this seems very unfair and unlikely to have the management and the overhead costs and not be covered for those costs, in which the different departments do not want to manage themselves.
	See answer to Question #11. 
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BID OFFER SHEET
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City of Seattle


ITB #CTY-3579

Title:  Asphalt and Concrete Services

FREIGHT:  All freight and delivery charges are to be included in the cost of each item. 

Asphalt and Concrete Spot Repair Services Includes Backfill

		ASPHALT

		0-4 inches

		Each Additional 2 inches



		Small Asphalt Spot Repair (Minimum-combined total of 100 Sq. Ft. per request)

		

		



		Large Asphalt Spot Repair (100-300 Sq. Ft.) 

		

		



		Large Asphalt Spot Repair (Over 300 Sq. Ft.)

		

		





$__________ minimum charge per request for either asphalt or concrete Spot Repair.


		CONCRETE

		0-4 inches

		Each Additional 2 inches



		Small Concrete Spot Repair (Minimum-combined total of 100 Sq. Ft. per request)

		

		



		Large Concrete Spot Repair (100-300 Sq. Ft.)

		

		



		Large Concrete Spot Repair (Over 300 Sq. Ft.)

		

		



		Concrete Curb (over minimum)

		

		



		

		

		





$__________ minimum charge per request for either asphalt or concrete Spot Repair.


		SAW

		0-4 inches

		Each Additional 2 inches



		Small Spot Repair (less than 100 Lin. Ft.)

		

		



		Larger Spot Repair (over 100 Lin. Ft

		

		



		

		

		





$__________ minimum charge per request.


Pavement Restoration Services


		UNIT OF MEASURE

		DESCRIPTION

		ESTIMATED ANNUAL QUANTITY

		PRICE



		Square Yard (SY)

		Emulsion seal coating for asphalt pavement

		25,000/SY

		



		Square Feet (SF

		Asphalt repair

		45,000/SF

		



		Linear Feet (LF)

		Crack sealing

		

		



		Less than 1,000 SF:

		Minor asphalt lifts with petro met/petro tac

		

		







Upcharge on above rates for Off-Hours Work

		Service Description

		Upcharge



		Regular Time (After Hours/Evenings)

		%



		Overtime (M-F)

		%



		Weekends/Holidays

		%





1. It is MANDATORY that you provide a Unit Price.  If there is an error between the Unit Price and Extended Price, the City will correct the Extended Price.


2. The bid prices shall include and cover all duties, handling and transportation charges and all charges incidental to the requested work excluding Sales Tax or Use Tax.  Offer shall agree to all City Contract Terms and Conditions without exception.

3. Do not mark, write-in or add any exceptions to the specifications, schedule, terms or conditions.  Do not attach alternative boilerplate.  Any such exceptions can invalidate your Offer and the Buyer can reject your Bid. 

4. If you make an error in typing your prices or any corrections to your Offer Submittal, you may mark it in ink and initial the correction.  If it is not marked in ink and or it is not initialled, the Buyer may reject your bid.  Do not use whiteout. 

5. Price Changes in future contract years shall be in accordance with the specifications.  Whole sale and mark-up discount rates will not change through the life of the contract.  Other price changes are restricted to the specifications stated in the solicitation and the contract.


6. Prompt Payment Discount:  _________%____ days.  Note:  Prompt payment discount periods equal to or greater than 10 calendar days will receive consideration and bid pricing will be reduced for evaluation by the amount of that discount.

7. Interlocal Agreement: The City of Seattle has entered into Interlocal Agreements with other governmental agencies pursuant to RCW 39.34, in lieu of those agencies conducting a separate competitive bid.  Does Vendor agree to provide this product or service to such agencies?


  

    

Yes:______
No:_________

8. Prevailing Wages:  If Prevailing wages apply to any awarded contract, confirm your intent to pay prevailing wages and that such wages are considered within your Offer.

 Yes: _______


This section shall not be used in the evaluation of bids, but will be used to administer wage increases if necessary due to prevailing wage changes over the life of the contract.  Since prevailing wages may require the Vendor to request an adjustment to costs billed to the City in future years, provide this remaining information to allow the City to receive and analyze cost increases that are the result of a prevailing wage increase:


Specify the Job Classification and Hourly Wage Rate that is reflected in your Offer for labor classifications that will perform the Services.

		Job Classification

		Hourly Wage Rate



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$



		

		$





9. Specify Mark-up on materials/services Contractor purchased/subcontracted from outside sources: ______%


10. Do not add travel time as an additional charge.  Billing hours will begin when workers arrive at the jobsite. 


By submitting this Bid, Vendor acknowledges he/she has read and understands the entire Invitation to Bid and agrees to comply with its terms and conditions.  The Vendor also agrees to fulfill the offer made in their Bid through any subsequently awarded Contract.


Full Legal Name of Company: ___________________________________________


Signed By:_______________________________

Printed Name:  ___________________________

Date: _____________
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